



[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]@ofcom.org.uk>
Sent: 30 September 2025 3:41 PM
To: [Redacted]@iasc.independent.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL:Hello & ASW's

Hi [Redacted]

Thanks for your message, and no need to apologise! [Redacted]
[Redacted]
[Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted] I'm glad we've got time in the diary on Friday with [Redacted] and [Redacted] to explore the ASW work further, and I'm looking forward to hearing more about the direction it's taking.

Thanks again, and I'm sure we'll have the chance to catch up properly soon.

Speak soon,

[Redacted]

[Redacted]
[Redacted] – Illegal Harms and Transparency

[Redacted] and CJSM email: [Redacted]@ofcom.cjsm.net



Riverside House
2a Southwark Bridge Road
London SE1 9HA
www.ofcom.org.uk



From: [REDACTED]@iasc.independent.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 4:25 PM
To: [REDACTED]@ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: EXTERNAL:Hello & ASW's

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi [REDACTED]

I just wanted to say a quick hello – [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]. Glad you had/have something in the diary with [REDACTED]
and [REDACTED] to discuss ASW work further, and apologies for the shift of tomorrow's meeting!

[REDACTED] is leading on this specific piece of work, but no doubt we'll have the chance to catch up soon too!

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner (IASC)

[Meeting Booking link](#)

[Clive House, 70 Petty France](#)
[London, SW1H 9EX](#)
www.antislaverycommissioner.co.uk
[Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner | LinkedIn](#)



This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the message, and do not share its contents.

Reasonable steps have been taken to ensure this email is free from malware, but recipients should perform their own checks before opening attachments or links.

Under the Investigatory Powers Act 2016, authorised bodies such as the National Cyber Security Centre (NCSC) may monitor communications, including email traffic, for security and threat detection purposes.
